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Federal Communications Commission
VIA HAND DELIVERY e e Sesrelary
Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  WMBX(FM), Jensen Beach, Florida (Facility ID No. 25756)
BXPH-20120215AAV
Surrender of Auxiliary Antenna Construction Permit

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Palm Beach Broadcasting License LLC (“PBBL”), licensee of WMBX(FM),
Jensen Beach, Florida, we hereby surrender the auxiliary antenna construction permit, BXPH-
20120215AAV, for cancellation.

PBBL continues to operate auxiliary antenna facilities licensed by BXLH-20130827ADU.

Any questions concerning this notification should be directed to the undersigned.
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